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From: Fetter, Allen
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Schiele, Raymond Joseph
Cc: Sutton, Mallecia
Subject: Re: [External_Sender] Todays Calls

Agreed. 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
From: "Schiele, Raymond Joseph"  
Date: Mon, December 04, 2017 7:49 AM -0500 
To: "Fetter, Allen"  
CC: "Sutton, Mallecia"  
Subject: [External_Sender] Todays Calls 

Allen, Good Morning,  
Based on our travel today to support TVA’s QA Public meeting tomorrow, I recommend we cancel both calls today. 
Thanks 
Ray Schiele 
Tennessee Valley Authority  
Clinch River Nuclear 
Small Modular Reactor Project 
Office-423-751-8628 
Cell-410-610-2320 
rjschiel@tva.gov 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ClinchRiver_ESP_HF_NonPublic  
Email Number:  213  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (3l0j12oacv49618rgx164a6n.1512393401903)  
 
Subject:   Re: [External_Sender] Todays Calls  
Sent Date:   12/4/2017 8:13:51 AM  
Received Date:  12/4/2017 8:13:52 AM  
From:    Fetter, Allen 
 
Created By:   Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Sutton, Mallecia" <Mallecia.Sutton@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Schiele, Raymond Joseph" <rjschiele@tva.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   email.android.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    560      12/4/2017 8:13:52 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


